

City of Berkeley, Missouri City Council Meeting

February 5, 2024 Minutes

Meeting Called to Order

Mayor Deinbo called the council meeting to order at 7:07pm.

Roll Call:

Councilwoman Verges (W1)absentCouncilwoman Williams (W2)presentCouncilman Hoskins (W3)presentCouncilwoman Anthony (W4)presentCouncilman Hindeleh (W5)presentCouncilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Grahampresent

Mayor Deinbo present Quorum established.

City Manager Mai-Lombardo, City Attorney Smith, Chief Jackson, Chief Linhardt, City Planning Director Liebson, and City Clerk Jones were in attendance.

Approval of the Minutes:

Councilwoman Williams moved and Mayor Deinbo seconded the motion to approve the minutes for the 01-22-24 regular meeting. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Public Hearings:

Request for Rezoning, Special Use Permits, Re-subdivision:

Citizens Hearing:

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham seconded the motion to approve Robert Lee with the Kiwanis 24:1 to use the Mathison Lake for the Kids Fishing Derby on Sept 21st along with \$200 for prizes. The city will also give donuts and coffee. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Resolutions:

Petitions:

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

Introduction of Bills:

Emergency Bill #5009 – An Ordinance of the City of Berkeley, Missouri, Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement for Installation, Operation, and Maintenance of Cameras within St. Louis County Maintained Right of Way (The Council find that an emergency exists and declares that passage of this ordinance is necessary for the preservation of the welfare of the citizens of the City of Berkeley.) (City Manager)

Introduction of Bill #5009 read by the City Clerk.

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Williams seconded the motion for the 2nd reading of Bill #5009 by title only. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Nay, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-5, Nay-1) motion passed.

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Mayor Deinbo seconded the motion for the 3rd reading of Bill #5009, in its entirety, and adoption. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Nay, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-5, Nay-1) motion passed. *Ordinance #4842*

Bill #5010 – An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with E. Meier for Mill and Overlay on Brower Court, Eisele Street, and Hancock Ave (City Manager)

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Williams seconded the motion for the 2nd reading of Bill #5010 by title only. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Bill #5011 – An Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Execute, on Behalf of the City of Berkeley, Quit Claim Deeds on the Enclosed List of Properties Under the City's Dollar Home Program (City Manager)

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Williams seconded the motion for the 2nd reading of Bill #5011 by title only. Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Communications:

Reports and Recommendations from the City Manager:

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Mayor Deinbo seconded the motion approving the liquor license renewal for Alta Convenience (Phillips 66) (8601 Airport Rd) and Liquor Dr (8360 Airport Rd). Roll Call: Verges-Absent, Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Absent, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-5) motion passed.

Reports from the Clerk:

Reports from the City Attorney:

Reports from the Special Committees:

Reports from the Standing Committees:

Reports from the Council:

Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham filed a letter with the clerk about being harassed.

Adjourn:

Councilman Hindeleh moved, Councilwoman Williams seconded, and the motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 pm.

Approved: This 04th day of March 2024	
Attest:	
	Babatunde Deinbo, Mayor
Deanna Jones, City Clerk	